CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: April 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Recommendation —19-017 Multi-Use Trail at North Cooper Lake Park

Parks and Recreation requested proposals for construction of a multi-use trail system at North
Cooper Lake Park located at 4201 Cooper Lake Road, Smyrna, GA 30082. The city was
awarded the 2017 Recreational Trails Program grant administered by the Georgia Department of
Natural Resources and funds will be used for this project. Nine (9) firms attended the mandatory
pre-bid conference and one (1) firm submitted a proposal. A proposal was received late from
Steele & Associates dba Tailored Trails and was returned unopened. Progressive Bike Ramps
has been involved in the design process since the initial grant application and has provided an
innovative and turn key solution for this project. The bid information is provided below:

Vendor Total Project Length

American Ramp Company dba

Progressive Bike Ramps $320,375.68 120 calendar days

TOTAL COST: $320,375.68

It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and Purchasing to award RFP 19-017 Multi-Use
Trail at North Cooper Lake Park to American Ramp Company dba Progressive Bike Ramps.
Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.



